SWEETWATER

UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

HUMAN RESOURCESERVICES DIVISION
MEMORANDUM

Date: April 8, 2024

To: S.C.G.A. Unit Members

From: Director of Human Resources

Re: Counselor Vacancies for the 2023-2024 School Year

Deadline date for these vacancies is Tuesday, April 16, at 4:30 pm; unless otherwise noted. Submit
completed application(s) via email directly to hrcertapplications@sweetwaterschools.org .

Certificated employees qualified and interested in being considered for the positions indicated below should complete Certificated
Application for a Posted Position, Form No. 8029-B, which is available in the Human Resource Services Division. Pupil Personnel
Services (PPS): School Counseling, is required.

Special Qualifications/
Site Position Description Posting Number

National City Middle School Counselor NCM-CO24-116

“The Sweetwater Union High School District shall be free from discrimination, harassment, intimidation and bullying against an individual or group based on age; gender, gender identity or
expression, or genetic information; sex, actual or potential parental, family, or marital status that treats students differently on the basis of sex; race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, ethnic
group identification, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation; the perception of one or more of such characteristics; or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual
or perceived characteristics.” SUHSD Board Policy 4030.”



